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i : PETITION

i

NOW COMES the Petitioner, Raymond Lawrence Greene, by counsel,

;and_respectfully represents unto the Court aforesaid as fcllows,

Lto-wit:
o | |
i 1. That on Septemker 2, 1920 the Court did enter a final

4
i

idecree in this cause which inter alia continued custody of the
k :

_?parties' children in Petitioner. The Court, however, declined to
i : .

forder Respondent to pay any monetary support for the rearing and :
fupbringing of the said children. :

2. That subsequent to the entry of the aforesaid final @ecr%e,

fthere has occurred a~material'change in the financial condition ané
:circumstances of Petitioner which warrant a Jdetermination that '
Respondent should provide financiel assistance for the upbrincing
of said children.

3. %hat suhsequent to this Court's final decree, Respondent
by and through her attornevs has continued to conduct judicial
proceecdings in the court system of the State of Florida, althouch
this Cour% has expressly held that further such proceedings are
null, voi&, and of no lecal effect in this Commonwealth. The
Responéenﬁ's ability tec finance further such prcceecings, as well

as the previous multi-state litication, clearlyv reflect a solid

financial hase. Consequently, it is contended that she is

ool




capable of providing support for these childlren.

4. That more specifically, Pespondent, by and through her

‘ Floricda attorneys, has obtained a continuing writ of garnishment
i predicated on a money judgment against Petitioner in the Floricda

. Court in the amrount of $20,489.€7 with interest at the rate of

10% per annum. Efforts have already bheen made to enforce said
garnishment of Petitioner's income, even though said judgment is
legally invalid. It is anticipated that further attempts will he

made to garnish Petitioner's wages. If Respondent succeeds in

these efforts, Petitioner and the parties' children will in all

likelihood be unable to afford the necessities of life, including

proper medical care, food and shelter.

8. That following this Court's final decree, Petitioner has
continued to incur costly legal expenses as a result of the
interminéble litigation which Responcdent and her attorneys have
waged in the Florida judicial system.

6. That Petitioner's financial resources have been utterly

‘depleted and he has heen forced to seek assistance from the 2ir

Force 2id Society to make mortcgage payvments on the family home.
This assistance will not continue indefinitely.
7. That while Petitioner's financial kase has keen drained,

the cost of living and the supporting of a2 family has risen

f:dramatically and continues to co so every day. Funds are needed

‘irmediately to pay for the vital necessities of the children.

8. That Respondent to the knowledge of your Petitioner, is

;:regularly employed and supporting only herself, and is therefore

f'capa}.ﬂ_e of providing financial support for the care of the minor

children.




WHFQEFORF, Petiticner oravs that Respondent be required to

i answver this Petition; that further proceedings be held; and that

- an orderifor the periodic payment of child support be entered

'frequiriné Respondent to contribute to the financial support of

! said chil@ren; and an order granting to Petiticner such further

. relief inl i : ' : :
: 1the premises as the case may require or to egulity
1 1

gfshall seeh meet.

|

Respectfully subnitted,

§ j ' /ﬁéunyw u A%jLé@qwk/

i

RAYNOND LAWRENCFE. GREENE

i :
| STATE OF VIPRGINIA

i |

i City of Néwport News, to-wit:
|

Sworn and subscribed before re this \Jo' day of December,
19€0. | 5

=2 .§\\\.f_:> |
B —\\-\ AASNO \\\\\‘ , B ‘S\\h:\ TS R

Notary Pubklic |

My commission expires:
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P. M. Brown, Jr., Esquire

ﬁ Attorney for Petitioner
HUDGINS AND NEALE

10352 Warwick Boulevard

- Newport Neys, Virginia 23601




| John Marshall Court Building, 800 East Marshall Street, Richmond,

. the periodic payment of support for the parties' minor children,

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: Donna Vivian Greene _
c/o C. Flippo Hicks, Esquire
MARTIN, HICKS & INGLES, LTD., -
Attorneys at Law :
Post Office Rox 708
Gloucester, Virginia 23061
TAKE NOTICE that on Tuesday, the 10th day of February, 1981,

at 10:00 a.m. in the Court of the Fonorahle James B. Wilkinson,

Virginia, evidence will be presented and heard on behalf of the
Petitioner, Paymond Lawrence CGreene, in support of his Petition

seeking an order against the Respondent, Donna Vivian Greene, for

i
i
i
!
!

Robert Donald Greene and William Douglas Greene, on the basis of
change of circumstances occurring subsequent to this Court's decreé

cdated September 2, 1980.

PAYMOND LAWPENCE GREENE

£ counfkel

R. M. Brown, Jr., Esquire
Attorney for Petitioner
HUDGINS ANDC NE2ZLE

10352 Warwick Boulevard
Newport News, Virginia 23601
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JUDGMENT AND DECREE FOR

CFILD SUPPORT, ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS

THIS CAUSE came on this day to be heard upon a Petition
filed herein'by_the Petitioner, Raymond Lawrence Greene, alleging a
material change in financial condition and circumstances of the
parties suhbsequent to the entry of this Court's decree on September
1980 sufficient to warrant an order that the Respondent, Donna
Vivian.Greéne, provide financial support for the care and upbringin
of the parties' children; lawful and proper nbtice of the Petition
and further proceedings herein, being given to the Respondent; upon

'a hearing having been held in the Court on February 10, 1981 at

which both parties were represented by counsel, evidence heing pre-
'sented ore tenus, by affidavit, and exhibit; and was argued by
counsel.

? @pon careful and due consideration given to all the

'evidence presented herein and the arguments of ccunsel for the

'‘parties, the Court does hereby find that subsequent to the decree

lentered in' this cause on September 2, 1980 which decree inter alia

j

‘dissolved the parties' marriace and continued custody of the
‘parties' children in the Petitioner, Raymond Lawrence Greene,

"there has occurred a material change in the financial condition
"and circumstances of the parties; and that based on the weicht of

"the evidence in this case, this change warrants a determination uhn:
| . _
L -~

the Respondent, Donna Vivian Greene, provide financial suopport

for the care, uphringing and welfare of the parties’' minor

gchildren.i ’
z 005




It is found further from the evidence presented herein.
and in_ the record of this chancery cause that Petitioner has incur
substantial legal expenses related directly to this litigation
including the issues of child support and maintenance: and that the
incurring of these expenses by Petitioner were necessary and that
jithese legal expenses consisting of attorneys fees and costs are
reasonable in amount; and that giving due consideration to the
facts and circumstances of the parties presented to the Court, it
is found that the Respondent should pay and is hereby assessed witl
vayment of Petitioner's attorneys fees and costs in the sum of
$20,800.00( it is, therefore,

ADJUDGED, ORDERED and DECREED that heginning on the 15th
day of Febrﬁary 1981 and continuing on the 15th day of each month
thereafter until each of the parties' minor children has reached
the age of majority (18 years of age) respectively or until furthe
order of this Court, Donna Vivian Greene, shall pay to the Petitio
Raymond Lawrence Greene, the sum of $500.00 k$250.00 per child) fo
the support of the parties' minbr children, Robert Donald Greene
and William Douglas Greene, and it is further

ADJUDGED, ORDERED and DECREED that the Respondent, Dcnna
vivian Greene, pay to the Petitioner, the sum of $20,800.00 with
10% intere;t per anhum thereon from the date of this decree for
his attorneys fees and costs incurred in said proceedings. Final
judgment is hereby entered against the Respondent in favor of the
Petitioner in this amount.

Nothing further remaining to be ‘Hone it is hereby

'ORDERED that this cause he stricken from the docket
e 1081,

ENTER this 7%  day of 4

!

. } l . )
. / ¢

s / /
006 . oof) AL/t

e Jemes B. Wilkirnson

f..a
QL




 ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

The appellant assigns for her assignments of error

1. Failure of the Court to put into the record the affidavit relative
to the financial statement of Donna Vivian Greene and a'copy of the bill
that Florida attorneys had sent to Donna Vivian Greene for over $8,000.00.

2. TheJawarding by the trial court of $20,800.00 counsel'fees to
Raymond Lawrence Greene after the final decree pending appeal, with no
evidence to show what services had been performed by counsel for Raymond
Lawrence Greéne; the petition did not réquest counsel fees; there being
nothing 1in the record to show the finality of counsel fees ordered by the
Florida Courf or to show whether or not an appeal was taken from the awarding
of the counsé] fees by the Florida Court; the Court's granting of counsel fees
purely as a }etaliation for what the court in another jurisdiction had done.

3. The*tria] court's entering an order which had not been endorsed
by all counsé] with no notice being given to counsel of the time for hearing
on its entry.

4. The trial court's entering an order for child support of $500.00 a
month which did not reflect the Judge's decision from the bench, as agreed
to by counsel; that is, that the said $500.00 a month would be an qffset
against the Florida Court's award and wou]d_be vacated if the Florida Court

would vacate its award.
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CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
. COURT REPORTERS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
I ‘ PHONE 355-4335
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| VIRGINIA:

i IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND, DIVISION I

RAYMOND LAWRENCE GREENE

DONNA VIVIAN GREENE u////

vs— :

TRANSCRIPT of proceedings incident to the
above when heard on February 10; 1951, beginning at 11:00 a.m. )

bafore the Honorable James B. Wilkinson, Judge.

. ADPEARANCES :

| R. M. BROWN, JR., HUDGINS & NEAL, 1035: Warwick Boulevard,
Newport News, counsel for thes complainant;

C. Flippo Hicks, Esquire, Court Circle, GlouCester, Virginia,
| CQunsel for the respondent.
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CRAME - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
03 N, THOMPSOM 5TREET
RICHMDND, VIRGINIA
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 WITNESS DIRECT CROSS

Lt._ Colonel Green: 6 , 13

Reported by Maria E. Otkto 009




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS ’

908 N THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-43335
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THE COURT: What have you-all got here?

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, we are heré on the
Greene's petitidh for child sﬁpport.

THE COURT: You'want to counteract the
Florida Order for support here‘in Virginia.

'MR. HICKS: Your Honor, the Florida
garnishment has been lifted in December.

MR. BROWN: There is presently a garnishment
proceeding.' |

THE COURT: I don}t think you cén garnishee
him, |

MR. BROWN: The Federal law really makes it
very simple for the Florida court to garnish his
income.

MR. HICKS: I received a letter about two
weeks ago that says the garnishment had béen lifted.

MR. BROWN: There was a garnishmentiwhich
was dissovled but there is another attempt to
have it issued, and ﬁhey are proceeding presently
going in the'Dayton County Circuit Court which
enables a right in garnishment. .

MR. HICKS: Weren't those proceedings
initiated by the Lieutenant Coloncl? |

MR. BROWN: No, the garnishment was initiated

by Mrs. Greere's c .unsel. 010




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
508 N THOMPSON STREET
RITHMONMD. ViRGINIA

PHONE 335-4233

[E]

THE COURT: Well, I feally don't uhdarstand
but it appears tc me that from what I read and what
I have heard tuat this is utterly ridiculous.

MR. HICKS: Judge, i have to say that I have
been practicing léw for over twenty five years. |
I have only had one file that is tnicker tnan this,
and that was the suit I had against the Allied
Chemical about Kepona. This includes everything
they sent me from Florida. This is my file.

THE COURT: Well, aren't the'children in
Virginia? How does the decree run down in Florida?
She doesn't even have the children to support.

MR. BROWN: As you recall in June of 1980,

you declared tue proceeding down there null and

void, and they continued right on through since then

THE COURT: Well, that is judicial jealousy
or somsthing.

MR. BROWN: They have issued a judgment
against Lieutenant Colonel Greere, and the attérney's
fees in tne amount of $20,000. He has a judgment
against him and there is garnishment proceedings
going on right now. If the garnishment is allowed it
is going to literally wipe out Lieutenant Colonel
Greena, and he is going to have to sell his home.

THE COURT: Just for ths lawyer?

MR. BROWN: For her lawyer. . Q441




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
_ . COURT REPORTZRS
908 N. THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 353-4335

' MR. HICKS: The bill that her lawyer has
sent her is $8,000.00.

MR. BROWN: He has a judgment against him 
for $20,000.00.

MR. HICKS: Yes, I nnow thére i§ a judgment
for $20,000. |

THE COURT: You have just.gotten a special
message, Mr. Hicks, from Donna V. Greene.

'MR. HICKS: I had mailed it to her. See,
I Still haven't received it. She sent a copy to
make sure that the affad;vit got here by today.

THE COURT: Well, it is addressed to YOu.

MR. HICKS: All right, sir. Well, let's seé
I had not received it yesterday.

THE COURT:. How did it get here? Pony
ExpreSS? What do lawyers do in divorce, cases for
$20,000, for tacse people? I mean they are ndt
Donna Reed or Conway Tweedy, or Elvis Presley.

He has a set income. All they have to do is to
look at what his income is and it is probabl
$25,000.00 a year, isn't it?

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, the thing that is
mysterious about it is that most of the proceadings
held down there were ex parte. Lieutenant Colonel

Greere was up here while the proceedings were going

on so their lawyer couldn't have had much work.

G




CRANE - SNEZAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS

| 908 N. THOMPSOM STRIET
i RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

¢ PHONE 355-43235
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THE COURT: He couldn't?

MR. BROWN: Well, I mean if he is not being

defended.

T would like to have Lieutenant Colonel

Greere testify with regard to the circumstances, if

I could; Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

1 o LIEUTENANT COLONEL RAYMOND L. GREENE, the

complainant, called on

his own behalf, having been first duly

swo&n,‘was examined and testified as follows:
; .
1 . DIRECT EXAMINATION

]

BY?MR. BROWN :

f Q State your name and address.

\

: A Lieutenant Colonel Raymond L. Greerne, from
Maéhews County, Virginia. .

o 0 Lt. Colonel Greere,do you have custody of

yoﬁr children, Robert and William, as a result of an order

offthat court?

3
; A Yes, 1 do.
§ - Q Can you explain to the Judge the cn: ges in
y&ur economic circumstances since tha last proceading that we

1

hdve had in this court? ()j}}

- p et o e e i i —_
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i - o COURT REPORTERS
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A Sir, since the last proCeeding, wilen we were

here in September I have incurred several additional expenses,
| .

Pne of which is $20,800 judgment.

Q Out of what court is that?

A Out of'Dayton County Florida Court.

Q What is that for?

A That is for attorney's fees for child cuétod;

litigation they conducted down there during the summer of 1980.

Q ~ Whose attorney's fees?
A That is for my former wife's attorney.
Q Have any actions been taken with respect to

enforcing that judgment against you?

A Yes, sir. There was a garnishment action

issuad in November, about mid November, and since that time

‘that has been dissolved. However, I am informed by attorney's

‘down there that it is being reinstituted to represent on the

I
{
ii
i
!

face of the document that it is child support payments.

Lo Q Are you familiar with tne Federal statute
iwnich would permit gainishment for your income for this?
1

P - A v Yes, I have a :copy of that in my brief case.

L ' ' THE COURT: Well, there is a judgment up

here. What is the condition of the real estate to ti
[ house down there? Do you all still own it jointly?
A THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. There has not been
any property settleﬁent yet. We have tried to work

out some kind of a negotiation but that doesn't seem

/

e

S o , 014




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS
908 N THOMPSON STREET -
RICHMOND, VIRGIN!A
- PHONE 355-4335
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| to members having financial diffic:liy. Q19

Gzaane--—=.Diragt

to make much headway. No real response,

Q Other than tue $20,000 judgment have you
inéurred any other substantial debts sincé the last proceedings
in tﬁis court? |

A Your Honor, the Air Force was very intereste
invmy defending this action as oppoéed to involving the Air
Force in attempting to administratively review the matter.

As a result, I have had to expend about five thousand dolléfg;
or‘six thousand doilars, worth of attorney's fees in addition
since-September. |

THE COURT: That is practicing law?

A There seemed to be no way to avoid this

and I have had to deal wich three different sets of lawyers

i on this, two dirferent sets in Florida and plus an attorney

nere in Virginia.

o How have you been alle to financs: tnisv
operation?

A | Well, I nave.had to stbp paying my mortgage
paymnant and pay my mortgage payments to tne attorneys 1in
Florida. I dii three mo..ths worth of mortgaée payﬁegts in
the Air Force Aid Society. |

Q Is taat line a military welfare deéartment?

A Yes, it issues grants and no iaterest loans




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPORTERS ’ :

908 M THOMPSON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335

. Greene - Direct . 9
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_Mmipg_égxuggy that I can make‘thg_moggg;ge payment. I have

THE COURT: How much money do you make?
MR. BROWN: Your Honor, if I may, we hava

; ' a financial stat:ment on Lieutenant Colonel Greene.

A Sir, I ma<e a iot of money, actuaily, but
it seems that it doesn't go very far under tnese circumstancés.
2 are now up to tae tnirty three court days on.this, maiy of

which have been default and ex parte juugments against me.
Q Do you have a surplus of funds ac the end
of the monti or aré you operating in a deficit?

A I am operating in a considerable deficic.

" In whra. amount?
A Deficit runs about $1,700.00 a montn.
i ' Your Honor, I you will follow that paper

through there just briefly, it goes through the expenses wnich

i

f .
i layers of courts in one state, and as many systems as three
I states at one time.

| ‘ Q Lieutenant Colonel Greene,what would be the

i impact on your family if this garnishment went through on this

$20,0007

it
H

i five percent of my disposabla income that is going to amount

;to approximately $550.00. If that occurs then there will not

‘are very conservative. The time and the additional fees of thi

S

icase has now been running for almost three years in such as three
g

o A Since the court in Florida has ordered twenty-




CRANE - SNEAD 3% ASSOCIATES, INC.
COURT REPOQUTERS
908 N THOMPSON STREET
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alréady talked to my mortgage company about that. They believg
thit the financial cbndition is sufficiently severe that they
think a rapid foreclosure would be their best action.

; Q You would lose your home then, you are
saxing?
; A That is correct. They have provosed to
seil it by auction. If that is the case it will prabably
hafm not only my children and myself but‘my'x-wife.also since
shé will likely lose a good portion of her equity in it.

Q - You have testified that you are operéting
at:a deficit presently.b What effect does this have on things
thét the children need, Bob and William? |

f A Your Honor, if ydu would turn té the last
page on those expanses you will see a debt summary that is
ab@ut five pages deep in there. I have had to finance a lot
of this through to the extent of borrowing ldaﬁs. When I
returned from Europe in 1974 I had $£1,000 in the bank.

Q What was the purpose? What were you going
to do with these?

A Now; I am looking at $20,000 in short term
loéns; in addition to a considerable amount of financial
liabilities outstanding, plus other long term loans. The

position this puts me in is that this, I have got immediate

i efifects and now I have got long term effects to take me three

'to four years just to break even atﬂfhis point. But my
01

' children would be approaching an opportunity where thay would
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___Greene_- Direct L 11

have an opportunity to go to college. The immediate effects
are so that I am having to feed a relatively large family on
very little amount of money, and just day to day effects are

taking place.that are presenting an awkward situation that

directly effects the children. Their clothes, their activities,

most everything is reduced for them.

Q Are there any specific effects to the -

children that you can tning of?

A I had put about $700.00 into getting my older
son's teeth straightened out and braces, and it required $400.00

worth of retainer fee and then $30.00 a wee... I ended up having

to stop, to get tine braces taken off because I couldn't

afford the $30.00 a month.

Q .$30.00 a month?

A | Correct.

Q So you have to take the braces off of the
caild?

A Yes, I did. vIn addition to that I héve

to have glasses for my younger son and they are going to run

about $20.00 a month for bifocal correction glasses.

Q $20.00 a monti. optometry?

A That is correct.

Q This is for Billy?

A That is for Billy, correct.

Q Were t5:re any other optometry bills for

| Bob? . B 018




i CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
! COURT REPORTERS
908 M THOMPSON STREET
i RICHMOND. VIRGIN!A
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1 3 A Yes, sir. I am presently covering those.
9 It %s about $20.00 a month.

3 g Q Are you at all familiar with your.x—wife's
- flngncial situation?

5 i A Only the statement that she has.issued.-'
‘6 Sheihad prev1ously testified that her parents were providing
- her’$500 00 a month, and sne was clearlng about $9u0 00 a |
g imoﬂth nat.

9 ! Q Is she supporting anyone, to your knowledge?
10 ! A ‘Not to my knowledge.

1 § Q Can you reiate to the court any other

1 isp?ciiic expenses which you incug oh a monthly basis to

13 isuépo*t these two children other than what you have testlfled
i1 _to%

O A Other than winat is in‘my statement?

5 | ! Q Yes. |

. ; A Written statement?

. i i 0 Yes. |

19 % é A They are minor expensgs but I tgink that
- %isgthe majority of them. |

21 j | 0] You have preparéd this statement?

; : A Yes, I.did. I don't have every single

1€em in there like car licenss= plates. What I have got there

1§ a pretty austere buuget that would be possible to live

der. - 019

G
b — L-:L__.

MR. BROWN: I don't have any further guestions.




CRANE - SNEAD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
" COURT REPORTERS '
908 N. THOMP3ON STREET
RICHMOND. VIRGINIA
PHONE 355-4335
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l CROSS-EXAMINATIUN
: BY MR. HICKS:
’ | Q Lt. Coloﬁel Gréenh your child's orthodontist
! bills and othi:x medical bills were not coverad under tne
> military bensiits? |
6 A Some medical bills bu=: tnosz particular
7 ones are not. | |
8 Q You say glasses cost $20.00 a month?
0 A The éhildrenvare weafing bifocal'glasses to
10 correct a cross—eyed coindition, and that reéuires a chénge of
H glasses every s.x moatns. Taey run about $120.00 a pair.
12 Q You said that the orthodontist was not
5 covered by military?
L A That is correct.
b ! Q But your other medical bills and all ére
0 %covered?
v A Most medical bills, that is correct..
13 g Q In addition to‘your pay you are receiving
|

housing allowance of about $400.00 a month; isn't that correct?
| A Yes, it is on the statement.
Q ~ Now, since we were in court in June, since
you have gotten your divorce you have remarried?
A That is correct. |
0 You have married someone wholhas two

children who is living with you? 020
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1 .i A . Yes, sir. Tkat is in the statement, also.

2 i - Q So those expenses are included in your

3 expenses? |

4 v A . That is correct.

5 j ) Q. ' Your wife is receiving>$350.uu»a month

‘6 child support?

7 A . That is correct.

3 Q Other than that you are pfoviding all supporxt
9 fof her also? |

10 A That is correct, yés.
il : Q You made a statement that yod made some v

lé Eefforts on the house. Have you been contacted directly with

13 your wife, because I have not heard?

14 A I think we have contacted at least three

15 different attorneys she has employed in Virginia here. ‘In fact,
% iwé even set up a meeting approximately two years ago and‘tried
. gto get somea resolution. I had instructed Mr.‘Brown to see if

18 ghe could negotiate with you. I understood from Mr. Brown

| that your client had advised you to bring the matter to a

,__
3 o
-

! court settlement.

Q . Well, I told Mr. Brown that she wanted to
! dispose of her interest ani to wait until we found out what

you wanted to do?

i o | THE COURT: Well, it seems reasonable to

me that they should négotiate it.

- ‘ 021
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Q ~ You have filed this suit?
| : A Yes, sir.
MR. HICKS: Thank you.

THE COURT: What has the Florida Court

THE WITNESS: Sir, in addition to the
judgement they ordered $500.00 a month.
| THE COUKT: Well, they must figure it is_
worth $500.00 a ménth'and they figure the attdrney
~is worth $20,800.
THE WITNESS: They also have interest rates
taxed on to all of these payments. Ten parcent

and twelve percent. -

Q‘b They ordered ydu to pay $500.00 on child
;%upport? |
| A Yes, sir. That is correct. I have a_file
gpure. | |
| Q I would like to see a copy of that order

%Fecause I have never seen a éopy of it. I know I have a copy
! . |
ipf $20,000.

i THE COURT: If Florida wants to play that
| 4 -

I way we can play that way in Virginia. But this man,
o

k j in my opinion, is getting a rip off by the courts.

H '
! MR. HICAS: I agreg with Your Honor. The
i, 22

ordered you to pay for the support of your children?

Florida Courts have reguested ma to send a copy of
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my bill down to them and I have not done it.

Tix COURT: Let Mrs; Greere appeal is just
the way I feel about it. There is no excuse for thi
to cost that much. I am hét saying it is all just
the Florida lawyers. Give me a copy of taat. I
can write them a letter. |

MR. BROWN: Do you want me to prépare.the
oxder? .

vMR. HICKS: I have never seen an order of
'child support yet. |

THE COURT: That is $500.00 every month?

MR. BROWN: Yes, sir.

T!ir COURT: How much in afrears is he?

xx. HICKS: There is no‘arrears.

TaE WITNESS: bThere is an arrears. It is
marked on my financial statement in debt summary .
It is about $3,000.00 at thi- yoiht.

MR. HICKS: Has that been vacated?

THE WITNESS: No, sir. It has not been
vacated.

TouE COURT: I donft see how you can brder'
child support and the children are not there?

THE WITNESS: That was an e. parxte hearing
held in violation of my rights gnder the Soldier's
and Sailor's Relief Act. 023

THE COURT: Now, this

is in Fiurida. It
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in Virginia. Now, waere does the Florida Court have

says here Mrs. Green:llved in Texas and he lived

anything to do with it?.

MR. BROWN: Lt. Colonel Green;was there on
temporary military orders. |

THE COURT: He did file = petitioh. As I
recall he was tue one that fileu the petition?

MR. BROWN: H: fil=zd the petition to‘vacate.

MR. HICKS: Your Honor, I havz no objection
to chi.d support offsetting that because we are
hot trying to collect that?

THE COUR?T: Yes, sir. The judgmeint, if she
g.es back to Florida £hey will probably send some-
thing'to_Virginia, file an affadavit. And if he files
an affadavit to give‘the judgment back there, ana they
senu it up here and give him full credit, them I |
gO. tiarough the Air Force.

'MR. HICKS: I gon't know about the 350v.0U.

TiiE COURT: S..e is not entitled to it.

Maxe that five huidred dollars, I don t think it is
worth it to'give it to her. If you go get an
agreement frum your client why vacate tnis and
wipe it all out? If it is okay then, well, we
start wor..imy o.. toe attorneys iees, but.that is-
just unconscionab._e to me that pz2ople like tiis

024

would charge §$.u,003.
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MrR. HICKS: W=ll, I agree with you.

THZ COURT: I sihouldn‘t say that but I
just think that that is just-- this man, I don't
know if he 1s a good soidier orxr not but a£ least
ne is serving his country. He is trying to do
something for his country and here she is iiving
in a house in Texas and running to Florida and
tryiig the case. It appears to me tnat the thing
to do is to l:t.her get her interest ovut of that
house, winiatever it ma be., Give it to her and then
wipe out tnose attorney‘'s fees. I just can't peiieve
that a lawyer‘could be that unconscionable,.much
less a judge.

MR. HICKS: I would like to file a couple
of things. One is the affadavit which I received.

I also would like to have it in the record
a copy of the bill that the Florida attorneys have
sent her for over 55;000.00; It has been done
since that order has been entered.

THE COURT:  Well, $20,8uu for child support
case.

MR. HICKS: I would like for this to be
put in the record.

THE COURT: What would you do if you

incorporated a business successfully?
N2

MR. HICKS: We mentioned that in the
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affadavit but I would like for: that .bill, because
that was dated after that judgment so it shows
whether that 520;000—- I honestly don't know,

but it is included in the $20,00u. I don't know.

All I can tell you is that none of that $520,000.00.:!

is the Virginia attorney's rees because I have not
sent the bills down there., I refused to do it.
I was requested to Jsend them but I have not done
so. | |
THE COﬁRTE I am going to write the judée.
MR. BROWN: We sent themva copy as you‘

requested in your order back in June and the court

‘ignored it. The court was aware of your order in

Jdune.

THE COURT: Well, I guess that is the reasor
we need Federal Courts. I just think it is
unconscionablé. What could a lawyef do for that
much?

MR. BROWN: He was an ex parte case the
entire time.

THEACOURT: They had to walk to the court
house. |

MR. HICKS: I will‘be'trying to get in
touch with them. Prior to the June hearing they

were in Hawaii on a confereqﬁéfgf child support and

custody act. I don't know whether some of that might
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- | | be appealed or not.
2 ; - THE COURT: Well, it looks :like to me tha£
3 the Air Force would get in on this.
4 ' MR. HICKS: It looks like to me that in
A | the garnishment the Air Force would? |
6 - THE COURT: This is just unconscionable.
7 | MR. HICKS: The only trouble is it hurts
3 ~+  you and me, and Mr. Brown, and everyone else.
9 ; ~ MR. BROWN: Under Federal Law they can
10 take the garnishment right out of the court and
i | go directly to the.Air'force aécounting system
12 _ center, and they don't have to go through the
13 i ‘ Court. |
L4 THE COURT: I really think he neéds the

extra ordinary relief, not that he has been as

W pure as driven snow, but he has got the kids.

17 | _ '~ Are the kids doing all right?

18 f THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. They are.
19 THE COURT: How are they doing in scnhool?
) . | ' THE WITNESS: They are doing good,

S excellent, in fact.
22 ' . THE COURT: Well, at least they are taking

o it all right.

MR. BROWN: Yes, sir. (,Sr?
<F

MR. HICKS: As I undarstand you are ordering
i

e e wuwgiwvw«ww-w——$5Ouruu—chi}é—sapp@;tmasﬁoéfset—agaiasé~itTu~—~w_«ﬁ~~-
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THE COURT: Yes. Theoretically I would not
order the child support if she doesn't have the
children.

MR. HICKS: If she will vacate the order
in Florida for child support ihcluding~any child
support, this would be the case?

THE COURT: Yes. I have not gotten to
the attorney's fges yet. I do_take it she can
appeal but I think that I am going to order her to
pay her attorney $2u,00u-- SZU,SOO. .

MR. HICKS: I don't know if that sa,oou;oo
is included in the $2v,000 or not.

THE COURT: She does have some property?

MR. HICKS: Yes, but I would say-that the
attorney's fees, that $8,000.00, that may be
included in there.

THE COURT: Well, if that's ihcluded-—

THE WITNESS: The order says it is excludzd.

THE COURT: How much money have you sent down
to the lawyers, Colonel?

THE WITNESS: Sirx?

THE COURT: How much money have you sent to
the lawyers for garnishment?

MR. BROWN: The bill to approximately

$2,000.00. (‘.28

THE COURT: This is for his lawyer? You
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have not paid anything to these lawyers?

THE WITNESS: No, sir. I have not but my
proolem there is that the garnishment doesn't have
to go througih any courts. It just goes directly
to tiie Air Force aud withbut discretion not to
pay it aécording to what they tell me.

MR. HICKS: As I understand it, nothing
has been paid?

THE COURT: Nothing has been paid. Well,
I don't tnink the courtAgot it.

MR. HIZXS: I agree with you.

THE COURT: If nothing élse you can get
a Virginia juagment. You can send that out to the
Air Force and have it sent off to Houston. |

MR. BROWN: It would be $500.00 a month
child supéort?

THE COULRT: If he gets tne authority from
his client and a decree to vaéate that, I will
vacate that and the child support and wipe it out.
I understand that wipes out the child support and
the attorney's fees. If you all can work out
something agreeable on that we will wipe that out.
I am doing ;verything_I can do to nelp this
gentleman to agat back to paying——’

"MR. HICKG: Ratherzf an the $23,000.00
0

since . the judgment agains t_him is_only $20,000.00--
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MR. BROWN: $20,000 and $800 for attorneys
fees and costs. I:hope ndbbdy reports that around-
in the Ricnmond ﬁar.

TiIE COURT: I do think he 5deserves:relief
and 1 would like to get the name of the juige down
there,. I am not going to write to ﬁhe lawyers
but I figure. under the.Judicial Courtesy Act
I can write to them. |

MR. BROWN: Yeé, sir.

THE COURT: And his comménding offiéer
and .tell him that. *

MR. BROWN: - Yes, sir. -I will provide ydu
with ﬁhat information.

THE COURT: I might be upAbefore the Judicial
Review and whatever, but, Lord, if we dou't starct
standing up. I just ﬁhink this looks bad for our
whole system of Justice and this is wnat the people
- have bee:s yelling about 6ur systehQ He wouldn't
want to be improper tbward the court, but if he
doesﬁ't have thie right dfeelings, he would have
a hard time teaching his chiiuren that the courts
are right. ‘Yo get a divorce, it is a suname they
pru.e up but thev broke up. She can appeal.. I

have been reversed betore.

MR. HICaS: Your H?nor, I will note ai
)

~~---~-—a:.f&a..LAMLmin.th;-,th;m:y_.da.;;sn.jlut I don't tniuk
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1 she had anymore control over the Florida lawyers than

9 - ' you or I have right now, Judge.

3 "THE COURT: I don't fault her for that
4 ) but the judge, I can express an opinion to him

= i : that I think it is unconscionable.

Mr. Brown, when you send me that, send me

MR. BROWN: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And also the name and address

for the judge in Florida because I really want to
cool down befdre I writewthevletﬁer. I would have
to sleep on it overnight anyway.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE COURT: Have you been promoted since
. this started? You were major?.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Gentlemen, you all draw the

order and when you do send me the names of

those people. Then I am going to.write to them

: . begasue I-think the:e should be somea notice of

not badgering him.

How about the agreement on visitation?

MR. HICKS: Yes, sir. I hope they work

out something.

|
f[ THE COURT: Well, I would like to see Mrs.
|

Breene see the children, but at this stage it

|
|
\
7 the name and address of the commanding officer.

031 |
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doesnt look like it is'going to be much hope.

WITNESS STOOD ASIDE

HEARING CONCLUDED
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CERTIFICATE OF .COURT: REPORTER

I, Maria E. Otto, hereby certify that I, Having
been duly sworn, was the court reporter in the Circuit Court
of the City of Richmond, Division I, on February 10, 19sl
at the time of the hearing herein. | V

I further certify that the foregoihg transcript
éf testimony and other proceedings incident:to the case is
accurate and true, to the best of my ability and that this
transcript is prepared and filed pursuant to Rules of Court.

‘Given under my hand this 1lst day of April, 1981.

7///’///2éﬂ , C( //J ZZ:

MARIA E. OTTO, Reigistered Professlonal
Reporter
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